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January 9, 2023 
 
RFP FOR POLICE DEPARTMENT PURCHASE OF A MOBILE AUTOMATED LICENSE PLATE 

READER (ALPR) TRAILER WITH RELATED EQUIPMENT AND ACCESSORIES. 
ADDENDUM NO.1 

 
Question No. 1:  “We are reviewing your RFP for ALPR Trailers and need more information 

on the lighting and speaker requirements.  Any specifications or details on how this will 

be used is appreciated.” 

Response No. 1: With regard to the lighting, we are looking for a system that is operated 

remotely and can provide illumination on the trailer to ensure high visibility and to 

prevent theft and tampering.   Regarding the speaker, we are looking for a system that 

can broadcast pre-recorded as well as live messages from the trailer. 

Question No. 2:  “Regarding the below requirement. Is your indication that ALPR data 

storage is to be in the Cloud, on the City’s infrastructure or on the Trailer itself?  

“Independent, contract free storage (no ongoing subscription fees)” 

Response No. 2:  The ALPR data would be stored within the ALPR cameras and on the lap 

top.   

Question No. 3:  “Are there any existing ALPR technologies such as software or server 

systems which this ALPR Trailer needs to be compatible with? If so which manufacturer 

and software suite or platform?”  

Response No. 3:  At present, our ALPR server is not functioning which is why we are 

interested in the remote storage. 

Question No. 4: “What if any are the existing video management system(s) which the 

video cameras need to be compatible with?”  

Response No. 4: Currently we utilize a system called OCCULARIS for our video 

management, however the trailer would be independent of that. 

  

http://www.sfcity.org/


RFP FOR POLICE DEPARTMENT PURCHASE OF A MOBILE AUTOMATED LICENSE PLATE 
READER (ALPR) TRAILER WITH RELATED EQUIPMENT AND ACCESSORIES CONTACT 
RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS 
ADDENDUM NO.1 
Page 2 of 2 

 

Question No. 5:  “Where are the video recordings intended to be stored? Such as in the 

Cloud, on the City’s in fracture or on the Trailer itself? Or is this up to the bidder’s 

discretion based on best practices?”  

Response No. 5: The camera data would be stored on the trailer itself and the laptop.  This 

enables the trailer to be deployed to our regional partners (surrounding police 

departments) if needed. 

Question No. 6:  “Is there a preference for the brand of Ruggedized Laptop?” 

Response No. 6:  No preference for the ruggedized laptop as long as it is durable, contains 

the required memory and has a warranty. 

Question No. 7:  “Is there a preference for the brand of Ruggedized Modem?” 

Response No. 7:  We currently use the Cradlepoint IBR series here at the PD in our police 

vehicles. 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


